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Dear Sir or Madam:

Pursuant to the U.S. Freedom of Information Act, 5 U.S.C. § 552, I request access to and copies of material from May
20017 to the present related interactions between your agency and the Noranda Aluminum Corporation, headquartered in
Franklin, TN and their manufacturing facilities in:

Franklin, TN
Huntingdon, TN
New Madrid, MO
Gramercy, LA
Salisbury, NC

Newport, AR

I seek all direct correspondence between Noranda and your office, including letters, written materials, reports, legal
notices, regulatory citations, fines or other scheduled payments for violations and other relevant material. T am not
seeking any secondary material such as phone logs, e-mails, notations of conversations and the like and 1 understand court
documents are not covered under the federal FOIA act.
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In terms of document delivery, I would prefer receiving materials via a CD or some other electronic medium but will
accept paper delivery if that is faster.

[ agree to pay reasonable duplication fees for the processing of this request in an amount not to exceed $200.00. However,
please notify me prior to your incurring any expenses in excess of that amount.

In the event some of the material contains information that should be redacted for privacy or other reasons, I request you
to release all segregable portions of otherwise exempt material. If my request is denied in whole or part, [ ask that you
justify all deletions by reference to specific exemptions of the act.

Also, if you know of any other departments this request should be forwarded to, please do so.

I look forward to your reply within 20 business days, as the statute requires and you may notify me by email or telephone
if you have questions regarding this request.

Daniel Gilligan
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